
 
May 8, 2008 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  District Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: William D. Law, Jr., President 
 
SUBJECT: Vision Statement 
 
In Fall 2007, the Institutional Planning and Effectiveness Committee reviewed the 
Tallahassee Community College Mission and Vision statements as part of a five-
year review process. 

 
The Committee concluded that the current mission statement is more a reflection of 
what we are today than of what we want to become.  The Committee offers the 
following Vision statement that centers on the concept of Tallahassee Community 
College being the community’s foundational support, or keystone, for educational 
opportunities and solutions. 

 
Current Vision Statement 

 
Transforming lives and communities by providing access to affordable, high quality 
instruction in a supportive environment that embraces the diverse needs of its 
students. 
 

Proposed Vision Statement 

 
Tallahassee Community College will serve as the educational keystone for our 
diverse community by transforming lives through academic excellence, student 
success, service, and leadership. 
 
 
Staff Resource:  Barbara Sloan 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  That the Board accept the proposed vision statement. 


